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Hi apologies I missed you last week. 

 
Will you give you a call post that – thanks so much for the patience, am pushing to get
contract signed & move forward on this ASAP.
 

Sally 
Head of Media
Audiences

 
M: 
 

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians
and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

 
From: @oohmedia.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2025 5:08 PM
To: Sally @abc.net.au>
Cc: @oohmedia.com.au>
Subject: RE: oOh! Media + ABC News content partnership

 
Hi Sally,
 
Hope you’re well, just tried to give you a buzz.
 
Just following up on my email below and if you have had chance to review the contract?
 
Let me know when you have a free moment and I can give you a call.
 
Thanks,
 

 
 

www.oohmedia.com.au
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https://www.abc.net.au/corp/enter/emailsignature/promo.htm














Street

 

Making brands unmissable

oOh! acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land on which we work and live, and recognize their cultural and spiritual connections to land,
waterways and communities. We pay our respects to Elders past and present.

This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may also be subject to legal or other professional privilege. If you have received this email in
error, confidentiality and privilege are not waived and you must not disclose or use the information in it. Please notify the sender by return email and
delete the email from your system. oOh!media collects personal information to provide and market our services (see our privacy policy at
http://www.oohmedia.com.au/privacy-statement for more information about use, disclosure and access)

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 May 2025 2:48 PM
To: Sally @abc.net.au>
Cc: @oohmedia.com.au>
Subject: RE: oOh! Media + ABC News content partnership

 
Hi Sally,
 
Hope you’re well and having a good week.
 
Following up on my email below, and if you have had the chance to review the contract with your legal team?
 
Would be great to catch up to run through any questions you may have, and also get the ball rolling with our
production team.
 
Thanks,
 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2025 2:48 PM
To: Sally @abc.net.au>
Cc: @oohmedia.com.au>
Subject: oOh! Media + ABC News content partnership

 
Hi Sally,
 
So lovely catching up with you last week!
 
We're really looking forward to bringing our content partnership to life. I’ve attached the partnership contract
for your review.
 
Once you’ve had a chance to look over it, let me know and we can arrange a time to catch up and go through
any questions you or your team may have.
 
In the meantime, if there’s anything I can help with or our production team, please don’t hesitate to reach out.
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Thanks,
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